Whitlock, Melissa

From: Darren Cowiing [

Sent: 03 August 2022 14:16

To: Emily Jackson

Subject: FW: Cottam Solar Project Consultation
Regards
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Darren Cowling
Planning and Development Control Officer

\(ll/ Water Management Consortium

Wellington House, NManby Park, Manby, LOUTH, Lincolnshire, LN11 8UU.
reieprone: I

From: Darren Cowling

Sent: 01 August 2022 14:30

To: CottamSolar@dalcourmaclaren.com
Subject: Cottam Solar Project Consultation

Good afternoon,

With regard to the ongoing consultation process regarding the above project | would advise that the extent of the
overall development covers areas under the control of The Isle of Axholme and North Nottinghamshire Water Level
Management Board and Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board.

There are numerous watercourses that are likely to be impacted by the development, either by the position of the
proposed arrays, cable route or potential increase in flows.

| would advise that the flood risk strategy is being considered by the relevant Boards. However, | feel that it is
important to raise some specific issues that will need to be considered further and in detail as a part of the DCO
process.

All Board watercourses are subject to Byelaws, which are intended to protect the watercourses and the Boards
ability to maintain them. With this in mind | would advise the following.

Byelaw Number 3 states that:

No person shall as a result of development (within the meaning of section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 as amended (“the 1990 Act”)) (whether or not such development is authorised by the 1990 Act or any
regulation or order whatsoever or none of them) for any purpose by means of any channel, siphon, pipeline or sluice
or by any other means whatsoever introduce any water into any watercourse in the District so as to directly or
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indirectly increase the flow or volume of water in any watercourse in the District (without the previous consent of the
Board).”

Consent will only be granted for the increase in flow to a watercourse where the Board is happy that in doing so no
demonstrable harm will be caused. It may be the case that appropriate mitigations are required to be put in place to
either attenuate flow or to enhance the existing watercourse to ensure no detriment. If this is not possible alternative
outfall locations may need to be considered.

Early investigations have identified two areas of concern where historic flooding has occurred. These are Toft Dyke
at Clayworth and Cuckstool Dyke, East of Ossington at Sutton on Trent. Further investigations on these watercourses
should be considered as a part of the development process.

Byelaw Number 10 states that:

No person without the previous consent of the Board shall erect any building or structure, whether temporary or
permanent, or plant any tree, shrub, willow or other similar growth within nine metres of the landward toe of the
bank where there is an embankment or wall or within nine metres of the top of the batter where there is no
embankment or wall, or where the watercourse is enclosed within nine metres of the enclosing structure.

This will relate primarily to the location of the arrays, compounds and transformer stations.
Byelaw number 17 states that:
No person shall without the previous consent of the Board -

(a) place or affix or cause or permit to be placed or affixed any gas or water main or any pipe or appliance
whatsoever or any electrical main or cable or wire in, under or over any watercourse or in, over or through any bank
of any watercourse;

(b) cut, pare, damage or remove or cause or permit to be cut, pared, damaged or removed any turf forming
part of any bank of any watercourse, or dig for or remove or cause or permit to be dug for or removed any
stone, gravel, clay, earth, timber or other material whatsoever forming part of any bank of any watercourse
or do or cause or permit to be done anything in, to or upon such bank or any land adjoining such bank of
such a nature as to cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank;

(c) make or cut or cause or permit to be made or cut any excavation or any tunnel or any drain, culvert or
other passage for water in, into or out of any watercourse or in or through any bank of any watercourse;

(d) erect or construct or cause or permit to be erected or constructed any fence, post, pylon, wall, wharf,
jetty, pier, quay, bridge, loading stage, piling, groyne, revetment or any other building or structure whatsoever in,
over or across any watercourse or in or on any bank thereof;

(e) place or fix or cause or permit to be placed or fixed any engine or mechanical contrivance whatsoever in,
under or over any watercourse or in, over or on any bank of any watercourse in such a manner or for such
length of time as to cause damage to the watercourse or banks thereof or obstruct the flow of water in, into
or out of such watercourse.

Provided that this Byelaw shall not apply to any temporary work executed in an emergency but a person executing
any work so excepted shall, as soon as practicable, inform the Board in writing of the execution and of the
circumstances in which it was executed and comply with any reasonable directions the Board may give with regard
thereto.

Along the cable route ALL Board watercourses are to be crossed by HDD. The minimum depth of cover from hard
bed level is 1.5m. However, from experience this would generally be closer to 3m for this type of crossing. This
requirement should be covered by Protective Provisions within the DCO. This matter should be discussed further
and in more detail as the proposed cable route is refined.



Any culverting or other works within the bed of any riparian watercourse within the Boards district be they
temporary or permanent will also require consent.

It should be noted that the Boards consent is required irrespective of any permission gained under the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990. The Board’s consent will only be granted where proposals are not detrimental to the
flow or stability of the watercourse/ culvert or the Board’s machinery access to the watercourse/ culvert which is
required for annual maintenance, periodic improvement and emergency works.

| hope that the above is of assistance and | look forward to further ongoing detailed discussions with regard to the

proposal.

Regards
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Darren Cowling
Planning and Development Control Officer

@9 Water Management Consortium

Wellington House, NManby Park, Manby, LOUTH, Lincolnshire, LN11 8UU.
Telephone: I





